OFFICE OF THE DISTRICT ATTORNEY, Bronx County

T.JOHNSON
DORAIDEEVIN

Acasases BSsivict Attorney
Esesmgasions Division
(71%) 390-2053

Mr Gordon G. Gisser
President

First Alliance Protection Systems, Inc.

40 Clinton Drive
Washingtonville, NY 10992

Dear Mr. Gisser:

198 East 161st Street (718) 590-2000
Bronx, New York 10451

September 29, 2008

Re: Cedric Saunders
Ind. No. 643/07

I am writing to thank you and to personally express my appreciation for your invaluable
assistance in providing me with technical information, support and materials regarding Freedom
Security Systems. Even more so, your willingness to take time away from your busy schedule and to
appear in Court and provide technical testimony, merits special recognition.

Clearly, your efforts can only serve to enhance my presentment of the above referenced case.

Best regards,

ald Levin
Assistant District Attorney




